Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JANUARY 20, 2012

SUBJECYT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AGREEMENT WITH THE KENTUCKY OFFICE OF
HOMELAND  SECURITY FOR  CONTINUATION OF
COMMUNICATIONS GRANT THROUGH JUNE 30, 2012

On November 19, 2010 (Ordinance # 199-2010) Council approved acceptance of federal
funds for the following project:

Purchase of Portable Radios in the amount of $69,400 to facilitate interoperable
communications between Police, Fire, and E 9-1-1.

Department of Public Safety was unable to complete project within the original performance
period. Kentucky Office of Homeland Security has offered extension of project through
Tune 30, 2012.

Council authorization to execute agreement is hereby requested.

Irene Gooding, Director

Xe:  Clay Mason, Commissioner, Department of Public Safety
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